Steven Pfalzgraf
Applications Engineer

May 16, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Attestation of compliance modification to Corbin Russwin Access 800 WIFI ICLASS model
TCWI1-M812/M813 when used with an Auxiliary 9vdc Power Supply

Dear Sir or Madam:

By signing this document, we acknowledge that modification was made to model TCWI1-
M812/M813 to bring them into compliance with the FCC and Industry Canada regulations. The
modification consisted of adding a Laird — Signal Integrity Products (formerly known as
Steward) ferrite part number 28A2029-0A0 to the auxiliary power supply cable. We attest that
the product will have this modification incorporated when manufactured and placed on the
market.

Sincerely,
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Steven Pfalzgraf
Applications Engineer
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